Burnt Lake WI Celebrate 50 Years * see attacked note

Celebration was held mis martin

(anguo)

who was

Constituence

a former

Convenier.

Mrs. Buds

son had

accepted

ation also

our inust

but died

suddenly

Jan 31/13.

hed aft.

The Burnt Lake Community Centre was beautifully decorated with blue streamers, the AWI crest and plaques to mark the .50th anniversary of the Burnt Lake Womens' Institute branch organized on Jan. 31, 1923.

Mrs. S. Swainson welcomed the visitors, our AWI vice president, Mrs. J. T. Morrisroe of Red Deer and Mrs. A. M. Martin, also from Red Deer, seven former members from Red Deer, three from Sylvan Lake, two from Centreville and one from Calgary, and one from Castor.

Mrs. John Lindman, president of Burnt Lake WI was chairman and also expressed the pleasure it was to have so many of our former members with us. She reviewed the work of the WI and the pleasures it had was hunded brought to all members. Since the organization we have had 91 members, twelve of whom have died. The work of the tranch was reviewed by breaking it up into five sections, the first years from 1923 to 1930 was given by Mrs. Barbara Dallaire, the depression years from 1930 Howard to 1939 were given by Mrs. Anita Halvorson, the war years from 1939 to 1945 given by Mrs. Elsie Schrender, the post war years from 1945 given by Mrs. Cliff Halvorson and the Centennial and later years given by Mrs. Hartley Kay Johanson.

F.F.C. Schreuder

Daisy

Songs of the times were ren-Mrs. Ballantyne, Mrs. Cs/christineGrimson, Mrs. Hamill and Mrs. Wm | Put Dallaire Jr., with Mrs. Dwight Sawyer at the piano. Dwight F. C. Bar Europe Sawyer and Mrs. Grimson per-formed the "Lame Duck" polka, popular in the depression era

new Ethel

Mrs. John Magnus of Calgary delighted the audience with 3 solos accompanied by her sister, Miss Mes. Dorothea Johanson, also of Calgary.

Seven members were presented

wrom years of service placed in recognition of from 21 to 34 years of loyal service. These were Mrs Lyona Harvorson, Mrs. Faith Johauson, wirs. Dora Johanson, Mrs. Hada Sawyer, Mrs. Alice Ballantyne, Mrs. Ruby Hortne and Mrs. Mony Lindman.

Mrs. J. T. Morrisroe, vice president of the Alberta Womens' Insutute addressed the meeting with a case history of the Womens Institutes from its inception in Stony Plain, Ontario in 1897 to the world-wide organization which it is now, with mempers in all six continents.

Congratulatory messages were received from the AWI through Mrs. Morrisroe, from Mrs. Hillaby, District 3 director, Camrose; Mrs. G. A. Phillips of Queensland, Australia on behalf of her Ipswich branch; the Golden Star Club of Bentley; Mrs. Helen Mogenson of London, England. Charter members seated at the head table were Sister Xavier of Castor, Mrs. Hilda Sawyer, Mrs. Olga Johanson, Mrs. Magnasina Fitch, Mrs. Olga Mannerfeldt and Mrs. Struna Swainson, the only charter member who has dserved the branch for the full \$50 years. Also at the head table were Mrs. Eta Sveinson, Sister Celina of Red Deer, Mr. and Mrs. T. O. Langton, Calgary. Swain Swainson and Mrs. Molly of the Lindman, president branch.

Slides were shown by Earl Grimson, showing the 40th anniversary party held at the Presbyterian Hall in Sylvan Lake in 1963, of several of the last Christ mas parties held at Burnt Lake and others which brought back many happy memories.

The meeting closed with the singing of "For They Are Jolly Good Fellows" and a round of visiting followed while all enjoyed the good lunch supplied by the ladies of the district.

over- Budoarson